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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 10 December 2024 23:38
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi; Divesh Tripathi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Antim Sharma; Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: FW: Renovation and electrical work at Danbro cart T2 LKO - Safal uploading
Attachments: DE Quote DANBRO LKO Airport  work.xlsx

Dear Trupti 
 
As discussed, find attached costing for LKO-T2-Danbro temporary cart repairing/maintenance. 
 
Request you to upload the same on Safal for further processing. 
 
Confirm once done. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Dayspring Enterprises <projects@dayspringent.com>  
Sent: 10 December 2024 15:22 
To: Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Mittal Bajaria <mittal.bajaria@dayspringent.com>; kuldeep kumar <kuldeep.3534@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Renovation and electrical work at Danbro cart T2 LKO 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfaan sir , 
         As per our telephone conversation, this rate only this outlet(Danbro) repair work only because this is temporary outlet used only 3-4 month only. pls don’t consider that rate in future project  
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Team Projects 
Mobile  :               +91-9215151597 
Whatsapp:          +91-9372476631 
Email: projects@dayspringent.com 
Website: www.dayspringent.com 
--  
Dayspring Enterprises 
1601 Happy Home Apts, Sai Baba Nagar, 
Boriwali(West), Mumbai-400090, 
Maharashtra 
 

From: Dayspring Enterprises <projects@dayspringent.com> 
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 4:41 PM 
To: Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Mittal Bajaria <mittal.bajaria@dayspringent.com>; kuldeep kumar <kuldeep.3534@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Renovation and electrical work at Danbro cart T2 LKO  
  
Dear sir 
  
PFA our best rate for Terminal -2 Rectification and electrical work at Danbro . 
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
 
 

From: Dayspring Enterprises 
Sent: Monday, December 9, 2024 4:26 PM 
To: Ravindra kumar singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Mittal Bajaria <mittal.bajaria@dayspringent.com>; kuldeep kumar <kuldeep.3534@gmail.com> 
Subject: Renovation and electrical work at Danbro cart T2 LKO  
  
Dear sir  
 
PFA the renkcation and electrical work at Danbro T2 lko  
 
Kindly call Kuldeep ji at Dayspring enwtrprises for any querry  
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